P

MANUGRAPH

Technology in Print
May 3, 2019

Corporate Relations Department, Security Code No. 505324
BSE Limited

Stock Exchange Tower,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001.

The Manager

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. Security Symbol : MANUGRAPH
Listing Department, Security Series :EQ

‘Exchange Plaza’, C - 1, Block G,

Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),

Mumbai — 400 051.

Dear Sirs,

Sub. : Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Case(s) Shares - Regulation 39(3)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations,
2015.

Further to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the information cases regarding Lost /
Stolen / Fake/ Duplicate shares received from the Registrar viz. Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., on May 3, 2019.

We request vou to take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Manugraph India Limited

€

3

s

(Mihir V. Mehta)
Company Secretary

Encl.: As above

MANUGRAPH INDIA LTD.
Sidhwa House, N.A.Sawant Marg, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005. India.
Tel: 91-22-2287 4815 Fax: 91-22-2287 0702 CIN: L29290MH1972PLC015772
Email: info@manugraph.com  Website: www.manugraph.com



Mihir Mehta

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Friday, May 03, 2019 04:03

sharegrievances@manugraph.com; mihirmehta@manugraph.com

saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID3895.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Manugraph India Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
02 May MO000569 MAYA KANAIYALAL | 1877 948501 - 125 Lost By
2019 ROAHIRA 948625 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.
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From-
Geeta Uttamani
Plot no. 318, Linking Road, |

} Flat No. 12, Satyam Society, (
Khar - Mumbai 400052

1o,

I M/s Intime Spectrum Registry Limited,

r‘ (Unit : I\Wndia Limited)

t C -13 Pannalal silk mills compound ,

' LBS marg, Bhadup (west)
Mumbai 400078

Subjéct - to issue duplicate share certifi

9 Dear sir/madam,

This is to inform you that I (Geeta Uttamani
Kanaiyalal Rohira want to inform you that Miss Maya Kanaiyalal Rohira has
.' passed away on 12/02/ 2019 (death certificate enclosed). She was having

share in Manugraph India Limited Folio No. MO00569 No. of share 125. The
above said share certificate has been misplaced by her in her last time.

So I request you to issue duplicate share certificate.

I am also enclosing Copy of counterfoil of cheque and copy of postal ballot |
form issued by you for your reference. |

Thanking you




/ Yours sincerely

o> |
geeta Uttamani)

Date 18/04/2019

Enclosed :-

1) Copy of Death certificate of Miss Maya Kanaiyalal Rohira
2) Pan card and Aadhar card copy of Geeta Uttamani

3) Copy of counterfoil of cheque and

4) Copy of postal ballot form

5) Copy of passport of Geeta Uttamani
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{ adu DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 0

MUNICIFAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAL H WEST WARD

WHM-TX
DEATH CERTIFICATE

s7 7 5= Aaoh ST, 1960 AT FEH 12417 FIO Ty W I geyg Aaul faae, eooo 9 A 13 Al ATUTE W HE
(ISSUED UNDER SECTION 12/17 OF THE REGISTRATION OF BIRTHS & DEATHS ACT, 1969 AND RULE 8/13 OF THE MAHARASHTRA REGISTRATION OF BIRTHS & DEATHS RULES 2000.)
vt sve 47 3 &L & e AR g ap afiEeen TR 4 7§ srEnnTiEE ou gike s | g /€ ot | Freer ek oo Bss o

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY TI-E&;T THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION HAS BEEN TAKEN FROM THE ORIGINAL RECORD OF DEATH WHICH IS THE REGISTER FOR MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF
GREATER MUMBAI H WEST WARD OF TAHSIL/BLOCK GR MUMBAI OF DISTRICT MUMBAI SUBURBAN OF STATE/UNION TERRITORY MAHARASHTRA, INDIA.

@TH FTH | NAME OF DECEASED : MISS. MAYA KANIYALAL ROHIRA 27 | SEX: =T | FEMALE

FET A/ UIDNO:

XOODKT057
:[?q}ﬁ?w: { DATE OF DEATH: #7 femw | PLACE OF DEATH:
12-02-2019 PLOT NO.318, FLAT NO.12, SATYAM SOCIETY, LINKING ROAD, KHAR [W], GREATER MUMEAI

TWELFTH-FEBRUARY-TWO THOUSAND NINETEEN GH MUMBAI, MUMBAI SUBURBAN, MAHARASHTRA, 400052.
. A o vt mfEd A . NAME OF HUSBAND / WIFE:

A &0 ¥ 99 | AGE OF DECEASED:
068 YE/ RS

FuT FAF / HUSBAND/WIFE UID NO. :

S{d gF AT 4 NAME OF MOTHER:

afsgd f AT / NAME OF FATHER :
JANKL KANI'H_\LM. ROHIRA

KANIYALAL ROHIRA
FTHTT WHE ¢+ MOTHER'S ULD NO. : )
- WHTE WAE / FATHER'S UID NO. :

FA TUATE FEEALiE UAl / ADDRESS OF THE DECEASED AT THE TIME OF DEATH :

PLOT NO.318, FLAT NO.12, SATYAM SOCIETY, LINKING ROAD,
KHAR [W], GREATER MUMBAL, GR MUMBAL MUMBAI SUBURBAN,

FHOA sumgl HHEEE 90T | PERMANENT ADDRESS OF DECEASED :

PLOT NO.318, FLAT NO.12, SATYAM SOCIETY, LINKING ROAD,
KHAR [W], GREATER MUMBAL GR MUMBAI, MUMBAI SUBURBAN,

. MAHARASHTRA- 400052 MAHARASHTRA- 400052
Aiavil @A [ REGISTRATION NO:

<itat fasi® | DATE OF REGISTRATION:
D-2019; 27-90268-000490

14.022019

77 / REMARKS (IF ANY):
TOD:09:30 PM

e -
o2
Foeitas wromt wfa=rdt 7 1SSUING AUTHORITY
. Fufaegn (@ F g7

SUB-REGISTRAR (BIRTH & DEATIH)
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI H WEST WARD

warrs e B g DATE OF ISBUE:
14-02-2018

UPDATED ON :
2019-02-14 08:10:45

TROE COPY

, il B.A.El:g.

NOTARY GR. MUM

A L e s spons amenn U IDIA)
AMPROVED THIS CERTIFICATE AS A VALID LEGAL POUCMENT FOR ALL OFFICIAL PURFOSES. :

* AT T A AP W A ATh AT 0 2 ENSUREKEGISTRATION OF EVERY BIRTIEAND DEATI

T e T
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Government of India
A SeA

. Geeta Unamani
oo R AEA TH
. Father | MOHAN DAS
. wew f3fl/ DOB : 18/07/1973
#fE1 [ Female

6311 5694 3558
YR - 3T HEH F HEHK

ey Unique Identification Authority of India

D)
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LINKlntime Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

CIN: U67190MH1999PTC118368
C -101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg,Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083

Subject p : i 8
Reference : ‘l'our lmestment {n equitv shares of Magyg,r_gn_h ngla Limi;gg. gg;gll; grovlged g!eriga

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the SEBI Circulars No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20" April 2018 by which it has directed all the listed companies
to record the PAN of all the shareholders and Bank Account details of registered shareholder. We request you to submit the relevant
documents by ticking in the appropriate checkboxes on the basis of “Required” remarks as mentioned in the table overleaf within 21 days
from the date of this letter.

Kindly refer to the list of supporting documents to be submitted for updating your KYC details as per the table printed below.

Sr.No REQUEST TO BE UPDATED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A PAN + Self- attested legible copy of PAN card (exempted for Sikkim Shareholders)
B8 BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS » Self- attested legible copy of address proof. Any 1 from,

a. Utility bill (not older than 3 months) b. Aadhaar Card ¢, Passport.

Original cancelled cheque leaf of registered shareholder

Legible copy of Bank Statement/Passbook with detalls of registered shareholder
viz. name, address, account number etc. duly attested by Bank Manager or
eguivalent (If shareholders’ name is not printed on cheque leaf)

Affidavit for change of signature on securities, duly notarised on non-judicial stamp
paper of Rs. 100/- *

Format for signature verification *

» Original cancelled cheque leaf

Legible copy of Bank Statement/Passbook with details' of shareholder viz. name,
address, account number etc, duly attested by Bank Manager or equivalent (If
shareholders’ name is not printed on cheque leaf)

D EMAILID ¢ Tobe mentioned in KYC form

E MOBILE NO. _ ! « To be mentioned in KYC form

F NOMINATION s Nomination Registration form *

Note: - 1. * The relevant formats are available on our website www.linkintime.co.in=> Resources= Downloads-> General=> Formats for KYC.
2. Single copy of document is sufficient for updating multiple requests.

Further, we would like to draw your attention to our previous intlmationsfremmders about SEBI Circular No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated

8™ lune, 2018, BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/15/2018-19 dated s™ July, 2018 and NSE Circular No. NSE/CML/2018/26 dated 9™ July, 2018

advising shareholders to dematerialise their physical securities since requests for effecting transfer of physical securities (except in case of

transmission or transposlhon of securities) shall not be penmtted from 5" December, 2018. SEBI vide its notification dated 30™ November,

2018 has now extended this date to 31" March, 2019.

Kindly note that, as per SEBI directive, enhanced due diligence procedure will be applicable if KYC requirements are not fulfilled,

Yours faithfully,

For Link Intime India Pvt Ltd =

Sd/-

Authorised Signatory

L]

C SPECIMEN SIGNATURE

To ) b
Link Intime India Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park, LB.S.Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083,

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Based on the data as mentioned in the table overleaf, we are forwarding herewith the required supporting documents by ticking in the
approprlate check box below for all the fields where the status is shown as ‘Required’ in the table.

O Affidavit 0 Farma! for sognalura verrﬁmtmn (@) 0r‘|gma1 cancelied cheque Iaaf Q Bank Passbook/Bank Statement

or upda ar ron
da Mobile No. of registered shareholder only:

) PO I (A N A (NN A A
F For registering the nominee details by the registered shareholder only : O Nomination Registration form

Note: -1. Shareholders from Sikkim can provide self-attested copy of Aadhaar Card/Voters Card/Driving License/Passport or any other
identity proof as issued by Govt. 2. Single copy of document is sufficient for updating multiple requests.

| /We hereby state that the above mentioned details are true and correct and we consent lowards updating the particulars based on the self-attested
copies of the documents enclosed by affixing my/our signature(s) to it

Sign: Sign: Sign: Sign:
Registered holder Joint holder 1 Joint holder 2 Joint holder 3

“This is a follow-up/reminder to our earlier letter. Please provide documents (marked “required” in the table given overleaf) which you
may have omitted to send earlier. If you have not responded so far, do so now. Please ignore this letter if you have already complied.”
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SERIALNO: 395
MAYA KANAIYALAL ROAHIRA
318 LINKING ROAD
KHAR
4 BOMBAY !

MUMBALI - 400052

A

YTt T A AT Sender's Name and Address

LINKIntime

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.
Unit : Manugraph India Limited
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai 400 083,
Tel: 022-4918 6270
E-mail ; rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in; Website : www.linkintime.co.in
SEBI Regn. No. : INR000004058
Mobile App - bLink

Date of printing ; 21/02/2019

KYC FORM Unit : Manugraph India Limited
Name: MAYA KANAIYALAL ROAHIRA Folio No ; MO0OO569
Your current status is mentioned in the ta*  ven below : No.Of Shares ; 125
Name of the ! Bank details Specimen Email ID Mobile No Nominee
shareholder(s) (A) (8) Signature (D) (E) Details
() (F)
: MAYA KANATYALAL REQUIRED REQUIRED REGISTERED REQUIRED REQUIRED REQUIRED
ROAHIRA

————

—_—
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MANUGRAPH INDIA LIMITED

' e . CIN - L28200MH1872PLCD15772 |DIVIDEND WARRANT |
WW:MW.IHMNLMM.M.MUNWJNM 2013-2014

Techicgy P : i T Website: www.manugraph. com Pt

Tal: 022-22852256 / 57/ 58, Fax: 02222870702 DATE : 2 September, 2014

MODDS6%/1543/FNL 2013~2014
MAYA KANAIYALAL ROAHIRA

318 LINKING ROAD
KHAR

A ——

EOMBAY
MUMBAI 400032 :

FOLIO NO. / CLIENT ID NO. [ NO. OF SHARES | WARRANTNO. |  NET AMOUNT PAYABLE ()
MOOO05&9 3 125 1543 125.00
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